From: Alcova_Heights@yahoogroups.com

To: Alcova_Heights@yahoogroups.com
Subject: [Alcova_Heights] NFATC Update
Date: Saturday, April 8, 2017 11:01:31 AM

Good morning, neighbors.

I've been appointed head of the committee that is gathering information and developing options regarding the discussed bike path along
the perimeter of NFATC. The committee is composed of neighborhood residents with varying views regarding the bike path and a number
of other neighborhood concerns related to the NFATC changes. We have three committee members that live adjacent to the discussed
path - one from 5th Street S. and two from 6th Street S, as well as four members from the rest of the neighborhood, one of whom is from
the 2nd/3rd St. S area.

We've met and we decided that what we really need is additional information. We've not yet met with State but we will be meeting with
them the Monday after Easter. At that time we will hope to know much more. The County will also be represented at that meeting and at
least one other civic association will be invited.

We hope to have additional information at that time.
Please reach out to the committee members to ensure that they understand your concerns. The members are:

Danielle Arigoni for 3rd Street

Jacob Tsizis from 5th Street/Stratton House

Chris Argentieri from 6th Street

Pat Walkup from 6th Street

Mike Rhode - 7th Street

Eric Owen - 6th Street (the opposite side from the NFATC)
Rodrigo Abela - 9th Street

One item of note - someone mentioned that the county has $4M set aside and available to help build an alternate path. That $4M is for
the renovation of all of Alcova Heights Park - baseball field, playground, bathrooms, picnic areas, basketball court, etc. While some of that
funding may or may not be used for another bike path, there is no $4M of funding designated for a bike path.

Thanks,
EO

Posted by: Eric Owen <owenerl@yahoo.com>
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Have you tried the highest rated email app?

With 4.5 stars in iTunes, the Yahoo Mail app is the highest rated email app on the market. What are you waiting for?
Now you can access all your inboxes (Gmail, Outlook, AOL and more) in one place. Never delete an email again with
1000GB of free cloud storage.

To subscribe, send an email to: alcova_heights-subscribe@yahoogroups.com

Mailing list for residents and friends of the Alcova Heights neighborhood of Arlington, VA. Members
are encouraged to post local news, discuss concerns and trade tips on home improvements. The list
is used, but not owned by the Alcova Heights Citizens Association, and notices of meetings and
events are posted regularly. A basic level of civility towards one&#39;s neighbors is expected and
posters are responsible for the content of their messages.
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